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To All Plan holders: 
 
The Following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made part of the Bid 
Documents for the Atlantic County Utilities Authority Bid Number 2022-SW-07 - Rebid 
Geothermal Wellfield Replacement, as fully and completely as if the same were set forth 
therein. 
 
All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of the Addendum Number 1 by 
inserting its number, date, and bidder’s initials on the Addenda Acknowledgment Form 
contained within the specifications.  Bid packages submitted without the Addenda 
Acknowledgment Form will be considered unresponsive. 
 
Bid Opening Date/Time: 
 
The bid opening date is amended to July 13th, 2022, at 11:00AM prevailing time. The 
location  remains the same. 
 
The bid opening will be made available for viewing on Zoom at the following link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88183164819?pwd=b2dCWjlNL0NoTWQ2Vis3cE5Id3B2QT0
9  
Passcode: 710107 
 
Clarifications to the Contract Documents: 
 
The Contractor shall notify and obtain approval from ACUA in advance of any removal of 
trees and/or shrubs or disturbance to the existing landscaped area during the installation 
of the proposed Geothermal Wellfield. The authorized disturbed area(s) will be restored 
by ACUA at no cost to the Contractor. 
 
Bid Document Addendum Number 1 includes the following attachments: 
 
Attachment 1 – Questions Received in Writing (2 pages) 
Attachment 2 - Boring Logs B-4 and B-10, by Lippincott Engineering Associates (6 pages) 
From ACUA Recycling Center 
Attachment 3 – Geologic Logs and Location Map from TW-1 & OW-A15 (7 pages) 
  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88183164819?pwd=b2dCWjlNL0NoTWQ2Vis3cE5Id3B2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88183164819?pwd=b2dCWjlNL0NoTWQ2Vis3cE5Id3B2QT09
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QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN WRITING 
 

1: We respectfully request a one week bid extension to allow us to develop a more 

comprehensive and competitive bid. 

 See page 2 for new time of bid opening. A new Zoom link is also provided.  

2: Please provide representative soil borings that extend to depths required for 

installation of geothermal wells in order to properly evaluate drilling methods 

and production. 

 Two separate project boring logs are attached to this Addendum for evaluation by 

Bidders.  First, are boring logs B-4 and B-10, prepared by Lippincott Engineering 

Associates.  Borings B-4 and B-10 were located approximately 500 ft west of the 

proposed geothermal wellfield.  The logs were performed in December 1990 for the 

construction of ACUA’s Recycling Center Building.  Both borings were drilled to an 

approximate 60-ft depth.  Second, are boring logs of a well located approximately 5 

miles southeast of the project site.  The logs are dated October 2002 and April 2003.  

In these logs, subface soils were depicted to 795 ft and 824 ft deep. 

Both sets of boring logs have been provided to bidders to assist in their evaluation of 

local/regional soil conditions.  The ACUA does not guarantee that soil conditions at 

the proposed geothermal wellfield site will match either of the borings provided. 

3: Please advise if work of a similar nature performed prior to the last 5 years can 

be considered as relevant experience.   

 Yes, work of a similar nature performed by the Contractor and/or their Subcontractor 

prior to the last 5 years can be considered as relevant experience.  

4: Please advise if an alternate tie-in point would be considered, outside the limits 

of the existing concrete slab, in order to reduce impacts to the existing 

building.   

 The tie-in point shall be located as shown on the construction plans.   

5: Please advise on the intent of the 6-inch diameter surface casing; for example, 

is this intended to maintain borehole stability in the upper 50 feet or some other 

purpose?    
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 The 6-inch diameter steel casing is an if-and-where needed item for the purpose of 

preventing the walls of the boring from erosion, fracturing, breaking down, and 

undesirable water from entering the wells during the drilling and installation of the 

wells.   

6: Please advise if ACUA can provide the electrical scope of the project. 

 The ACUA will perform all electrical portions of the scope, including disconnecting 

the existing pumps and re-connecting the new pumps.  The contractor doesn’t need 

to provide an electrician.  

7: Please advise on the depth to groundwater from ground surface.  

Per boring logs taken for the adjacent ACUA Recycling Center Building construction, 

the groundwater levels ranged from 26’ to 32’-6” deep.  The building is located 

approximately 500 ft west of the proposed geothermal wellfield.  These boring logs 

were prepared by Lippincott Engineering Associates in December 1990 and are 

attached to this Addendum.   

8: Please advise if drill cuttings and nominal amounts of drill fluid can be 

disposed at the landfill at no cost to the contractor.   

 Drill spoils can be disposed at the ACUA Landfill at no cost to the Contractor.  The 

spoils shall be dewatered within the silt fence area prior to be transport off-site.  

Contractor shall provide the necessary equipment and manpower to transport the 

spoils to the active portion of the landfill.  In addition, the materials must be weighed 

at the scale house prior to dumping and the transport container(s) shall be registered 

with NJDEP for waste disposal purposes.  
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